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Aerodactyl (LV 27) - Neo Revelation
· Q. If you have a Psychic evolved pokemon on your bench and an Aerodactyl (Neo 3) in play, can Sabrina's Alakazam use that Psychic pokemon's earlier stages? Does it matter if the earlier stages were Psychic or not?  A. No, it cannot. (Nov 29, 2001 WotC Chat)
Ampharos (LV 46) - Neo Revelation

· Q. For Ampharos' "Attract Current" attack, if I get 3 heads can I attach all three Lightning energies to the same pokemon if I wish?  A. Yes you could. (Nov 1, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. If I use Neo:Revelation Ampharos' Attract Current, do I have to take an L energy for each heads? or can I take less?  A. You have the choice, the card says for each heads you MAY. (Nov 1, 2001 WotC Chat)
Bellossom - Neo Genesis
· Q. Would the self-referencing rule not apply to Bellossom's Flower Dance?  A. No, only when a card is just referring to itself is it called 'self-referencing'. Not when it talks about all things named the same. (Jan 31, 2002 WotC Chat)
Blaine - Gym Challenge
· Q. Can Blaine be used to attach Rainbow Energy?  A. No, it must be fire energy when it is in your hand. (Nov 15, 2001 WotC Chat)
Blaine's Moltres - Gym Heroes
· Q. If Blaine's Moltres uses its attack on Dark Gyarados and Moltres would go into the deck, but Final Beam works and does enough to KO Blaine's Moltres, does Blaine's Moltres enter the deck, and does the player with Dark Gyarados get a prize?  A. If the Phoenix Flame KO's Dark Gyarados, then the Final Beam will go off.  If that KO's Blaine's Moltres, then it will not be shuffled back into the owner's deck.  The Dark Gyarados player gets a prize as well. (Nov 15, 2001 WotC Chat)
Blaine's Ninetails - Gym Challenge
· Q. Does Typhlosion's Fire Recharge set off Blaine's Ninetales' power?  A. No, it won't trigger that. (Nov 15, 2001 WotC Chat)
Brock's Ninetails - Gym Challenge
· Q. So, If I Shapeshift Brock's Ninetales to Koga's Arbok and use Poison Buildup will Brock's Ninetales revert to unshapeshifted as I think?  A. Yes, the Koga's Arbok would Poison itself thereby ending the Brock's Ninetales Shapeshift so the Koga's Arbok would be discarded. (Jan 17, 2002 WotC Chat)
Challenge! - Team Rocket
· Q.  If I play Challenge! and place Basic Pokemon on my Bench can I evolve them or use Pokemon Breeder on them right away (since they came from my deck and not mny hand)?  A.  No you can't.  A Pokemon normally must be in play at the start of your turn in order for you to be able to evolve it (though there are some attacks and Pokemon Powers that cause exceptions).
Crobat - Neo Revelation
· Q. If I use Crobat's Trigger Poison attack ("If your opponent attaches an Energy Card during his or her next turn...") on a Rocket's Zapdos and the R. Zapdos uses its Plasma attack (which states "...in your discard pile, attach 1 of them to R. Zapdos"), next turn does the Rocket's Zapdos get poisoned?  A. No, Trigger Poison will only follow through with the Poison condition if you attach an energy card from your hand to that Pokemon. (Apr 25, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. Trigger Poison again; would a Rain Danced energy card trigger the poison?  A. Nope. (Apr 25, 2002 WotC Chat)
Dark Ampharos - Neo Destiny
· Q. If my active Light Dragonite [100 hp] has 9 damage counters on it, and my opponent has a Dark Ampharos benched, what happens when I attach a Potion Energy to the Light Dragonite? (Remove 1 counter, then place one counter?)  A. It's the same old answer when you have two effects that take place at the same time. First, Light Dragonite does NOT prevent the healing effect from the Energy card as it is not in play yet. The effect from Conductivity and the Potion Energy do take place at the same time however. So the Active player's effect goes first, then the Defending Player's effects go second. If one player comntrols more than one effect, they get to decide what order they go in when their effects take place. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. If there are 2 Dark Ampharos in play and one of them had its Conductivity power "turned off" by whatever means, does the second one's power kick in or is it still inactive?  A. It would still be inactive. (Mar 21, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. If the opponent has Dark Ampharos, would "Conductivity" do 20 damage if I used "Blaine" to attach two fire energies? Also, would it do multiple damage if I used Blastoise's "Rain Dance" power?  A. Yes, and yes. (Mar 21, 2002 WotC Chat)
Dark Flaaffy - Neo Destiny
· Q.  If you use Dark Flaafy's Stun Wave attack against a Pokemon that has a Pokemon Power that triggers from damage (such as Dark Gyarados's Final Beam), does Stun Wave stop that Power from working?  A.  No it does not.  If the damage from Stun Wave triggers a Pokemon Power on the Defending Pokemon, that Pokemon Power goes off BEFORE the additional effects form the Stun Wave shut that Pokemon Power off.
· Q. If I retreat a Pokemon that was attacked by Dark Flaaffy's "Stun Wave" last turn, does their Pokemon Power come back on?  A. Yes, it does come back on. (Mar 21, 2002 WotC Chat)
Dark Gengar - Neo Destiny
· Q. Do you have to switch the defending Pokemon with Dark Gengar's "Pull In"?  A. No, it says you "May"..not "Must". (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. If you have Dark Gengar active and attack with "Pull In" against a non-Baby Pokemon, and you choose a Baby Pokemon from their bench to be active and receive the damage, do you have to flip for the Baby Power?  A. No, the baby check step has already passed. (May 16, 2002 WotC Chat)
Dark Gyarados - Team Rocket

· Q. Request for clarification on an old ruling: Dark Gyarados is active and Dark Arbok is the opposing Pokémon. Dark Gyarados has 60 damage and Dark Arbok uses "Stare" on it. Does Dark Gyarados get do its "Final Beam" or not?  A. Final Beam will be triggered before Stare shuts off Pokemon Powers so it will still go off. (Oct 11, 2001 WotC Chat)
Dark Houndoom - Neo Destiny
· Q. How much damage does the Dark Fire attack do if you discard a Rainbow or Miracle Energy?  How about a Darkness Energy card? A. 50 damage if discarding a Rainbow or Miracle Energy (any card providing Darkness Energy without the extra Darkness damage effect).  60 damage if you discard an actual Darkness Energy card.
· Q. Concerning Dark Houndoom's "Dark Fire" attack, is discarding a Darkness energy in order to get the extra damage optional or mandatory?  A. Discarding Darkness energy for that attack is not optional. (May 6, 2002 WotC Chat)
Dark Porygon2 - Neo Destiny

· Q. If there is a Dark Vileplume in play, can Dark Porygon2 use its Pokémon Power to put a Stadium card from my discard pile into play?  A. Yes you can, as Dark Vileplume stops you from PLAYING trainers and the Dark Porygon2 Pokemon power has you take a stadium from the discard pile and put it in play. Not the same thing. (Apr 25, 2002 WotC Chat)
Dark Pupitar - Neo Destiny
· Q. Can you search for a Dark Tyranitar regardless of heads or tails from Dark Pupitar's Explosive Evolution?  A. If you get tails you still get to search your deck and evolve. (Apr 25, 2002 WotC Chat)
Dark Typhlosion - Neo Destiny

· Q. When you play Dark Typhlosion's "Rushing Flames", I suppose you have to discard the energies before you flip for all the discarded energies, and not discard/flip, discard/flip...  A. Correct, you must discard all at once, and then flip. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
Dodrio - Jungle, Legendary Collection
· Q. If your Ditto is copying a Clefable, and your opponent has a pair of Dodrios benched, can Ditto retreat for free? In other words, does Dodrio decrease the Retreat Cost on the card?  A. No, Dodrio says: When this is on your bench you pay one less to retreat. It doesn't actually reduce the retreat cost on Clefable. (Jan 24, 2002 WotC Chat)
Eevee (LV 7) - Promo #11
· Q. Since Eevee's Chain Reaction is not worded, "You may use ...", is is mandatory or optional?  A. Optional. [Ed.Note: This is because the text says "This power can only be used ...", rather than saying it "must be used".] (May 16, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. Can Neo: Discovery Eevee's "Energy Evolution" or TR Magikarp's "Rapid Evolution" cause promo Eevee's "Chain Reaction" power to activate? Both of those cards say "this counts as evolving" that pokemon.  A. Yes. (May 30, 2002 WotC Chat)
Eevee (LV 14) - Neo Discovery
· Q. What if I attach a Rainbow energy to Neo Discovery Eevee and flip heads on Energy Evolution? Can I treat that energy as any energy and then search my deck for an Eeveelution of any type?  A. You may search for only one evolution for Eevee of your choice.  Before you search for an evolution for Eevee you decide what energy type Pokemon you will be searching for. (Jan 31, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. If I use Light Flareon's "Warm Up" attack to attach a fire energy to Eevee Lv.14 (Discovery), can Eevee use its "Energy Evolution" pokemon power to search for a fire evolution of Eevee at that time (if the coinflip is heads, of course)?  A. That's not going to trigger Discovery Eevee's Pokemon Power because it's not your regular free energy attachment during your turn. (May 6, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. Can Neo: Discovery Eevee's "Energy Evolution" or TR Magikarp's "Rapid Evolution" cause promo Eevee's "Chain Reaction" power to activate? Both of those cards say "this counts as evolving" that pokemon.  A. Yes. (May 30, 2002 WotC Chat)
Erika's Vileplume - Gym Heroes 
· Q. Does that mean that Erika's Vileplume's power will be shut off? Or is this a case of cards overriding rules? [Ed.Note: This question in regards to the newly announced ruling that Poison now shuts off most Pokemon Powers]  A. Now keep in mind that there are ALWAYS exceptions to the rules. If a card's Pokemon power says it stops when Paralyzed, Asleep, or Confused, it also means it stops if Poisoned or Burned as well. If a card does NOT shut off for those earlier efects then it is NOT shut off from Poison or Burned either. Erika's Vileplume Pollen Defense will continue to work if you poison it. (Jan 17, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. If I use Magby's "Sputter" on Erika's Vileplume, will it be able to use its power or will it get shut off?  A. You do the damage from an attack first, if that triggers anything (in this case it does) you then do what is triggered, then you continue and do what the attack says besides damage.  So the Sputter effect takes place AFTER Erika's Vileplume's Pollen Defense goes off. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
Feraligatr (LV 69) - Neo Genesis

· Q. If I had fire energy & 4 Rainbow Energy in my discard pile, could I count the 4 Rainbow Energy as Water to do 50 damage?  A. The Rainbow are not in play and don't count as any type, so they don't have an effect on the attack. (Sep 13, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. If I have a benched Parasect (Neo:R) and four (W) energies in my discard pile when my Active Feraligatr uses Riptide; does Riptide still do 50 damage, and do the (W) energies remain in my discard pile afterward?  A. Yes. It is still counted for the attack's damage amount, but it is NOT shuffled back into the deck in this case.(Oct 11, 2001 WotC Chat)
Focus Band - Neo Genesis 
· Q. Would an attack that "places damage counters" trigger Focus Band if the defender was KO'ed from it?  A. Yes, because it doesn't matter how the damage counters landed on it; if it was an attack and it would be KO'ed, then you check the band. (Sep 13, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. If an attack discards Rocket's Hideout causing a KO, is that an "attack causing the KO" for Focus Band purposes?  A. No it is not. The Pokemon was knocked out due to a game state effect (more damage than HP), not from damage done by the attack. (Oct 18, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. When a Pokémon with a Focus Band is attacked for damage when it has 10 HP left and the Focus Band flip is heads, does the attack count as doing damage? This is for the purpose of Pokémon Powers like Energy Drain (Koga's Muk) and Strikes Back (Machamp).  A. Yes, Focus band does not alter what the attack did. (Feb 14, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. Does Crosscounter activate Focus Band?  Is this the same with Wobbuffet's Counter?  A. No it doesn't. To clarify: Focus Band will not be triggered by Crosscounter or Counter as these are not considered actual attacks. (Nov 29, 2001 WotC Chat, Q49; May 16, 2002 WotC Chat)
Forretress - Neo Discovery
· Q. If you KO your active Pokémon during your turn, is the replacement subject to Spikes damage? A. If your opponent had the Forretress, then yes. (Aug 30, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. Regarding self-KO and Spikes, if you KO both Pokémon during your turn, and the opponent brings up a Forretress that was previously Gazed, does it do its damage? A. Yes, it does damage...the inactive player [opponent] will replace their active [Pokemon] first. [Ed.Note: The attacker's turn is not finished until all the effects of damage have been resolved, including replacing active pokemon.] (Aug 30, 2001 WotC Chat)
Giovanni's Machamp - Gym Challenge 
· Q. If a fully powered Crobat attacks a Giovanni's Machamp and 2 coins are heads [Ed.Note: thus confusing the G's Machamp], and the attack did sufficient damage to knock out Giovanni's Machamp... Giovanni's Machamp is still allowed to flip for Fortitude, right? (If instead of Crobat, a Magby attacks and Giovanni's Machamp has 10 HP left, the above still holds true also, correct?)  A. Yes you would.  This is the same exact issue as if you were using an attack that did damage and paralyzed against a Dark Gyarados.  Damage is placed first, then if that triggers anything (in this case the Fortitude), that is checked BEFORE any other effect from the attack is done. (Nov 15, 2001 WotC Chat)
Giovanni's Nidoking - Gym Challenge
· Q. If Giovanni's Nidoking uses "Intimidate" on a Pokemon when its max HP are 50 or less, are they able to attack during their turn if they have managed to increase their max HP above 50 (via Rocket's Hideout or Psychic Energy on Sabrina's Gastly)?  A. No, the effect from Intimidate is still on the Active Pokemon. Raising its HP will not cause this effect to disappear. (Jan 31, 2002 WotC Chat)
Houndoom (LV 35) - Neo Revelation
· Q. Neo 3 Houndoom; Would its first attack Dark Flame do 20 plus 10 more for the Darkness Energy you attach from the attack?  A. You would do the damage from that attack first, THEN attach a Darkness Energy from the discard pile. That attached Darkness Energy would not add to the total damage done. (May 2, 2002 WotC Chat)
Igglybuff (LV 6) - Neo Discovery
· Q. Can you clarify Igglybuff's Gaze power?  Does it end with your turn or until the end of the opponent's following turn? A. It ends at the end of the current turn, so it is mainly used for things like Slowking. Also, you don't have to use it, even though it doesn't say 'you may' on it. (Aug 23, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. If I have an Igglybuff in play, and I flip heads for Chaos Gym in order to use a Trainer, can I use Iggly's Power to shut off one of my opponent's Pokemon Powers between the Chaos Flip and when I actually play the Trainer?  A. No. (Nov 15, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. Does Igglybuff's Gaze activate LSSP's "need to know" clause?  A. Yes it would. (Dec 13, 2001 WotC Chat)

· Q. Can you flip over an LSSP'd card at any point in the game, even during your opponent's turn?  A. Only on checks...So no. (Dec 13, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. If I use Igglybuff's "Gaze" against Dark Gengar's "Deep Sleep", must an opponent still flip 2 coins to attempt to wake up his/her Active Pokemon, or does the "Gaze" effect wear off before the sleep check?  A. Gaze wears off at the end of the turn. Sleep checks are done between turns, so this would not prevent Dark Gengar from making waking up harder. (Feb 28, 2002 WotC Chat)
Imposter Professor Oak's Invention - Neo Destiny

· For "Impostor Prof. Oak's Invention", do you have to have your opponent shuffle ALL their prize cards into the deck, or just the ones you want them to?  All or some?  A. All of them. (Feb 28, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. If you use "Here Comes Team Rocket" to turn the prizes face up, and then later use "Imposter Prof. Oak's Invention" to shuffle the opponent's prizes back into the deck, when the opponent deals their prizes back out are they dealt face up or face down?  A. Our answers our basically from the wording on Here Comes Team Rocket, which says: For the rest of the game, play with your prizes face up. (Feb 28, 2002 WotC Chat)
Koga's Ninja Trick - Gym Challenge
· Q. Koga's Koffing has a Ninja Trick attached and uses Smokescreen. When the opponent attacks, which has to be done first, the flip to see if the attack can be made or the activation of the Ninja trick?  A. First the Smokescreen. (Nov 1, 2001 WotC Chat)
Light Arcanine - Neo Destiny
· Q. If Light Arcanine uses Gentle Flames against a Magmar evolved from a Magby, the attack would still do 30 damage, right? Or is it 50?  A. It would do 50. A basic Pokemon that has evolved from a baby Pokemon is no longer considered a basic Pokemon. (May 2, 2002 WotC Chat)
Light Azumarill - Neo Destiny
· Q. If Light Azumarill has a Miracle Energy attached, if heads does the Miracle Energy go back to the hand?  A. If the Miracle Energy is still on Light Azumarill after you have moved the 2 energy cards required, then yes, you would return Light Azumarill AND all cards attached back to your hand. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. When Light Azumarill does it's Bubble Jump attack, it and all cards attached to it get returned to your hand regardless of the outcome on the coin flip (similar to the behavior of Counterattack Claws). Right?  A. Yes. (Mar 21, 2002 WotC Chat)
Light Dragonite - Neo Destiny
· Q. Would a Double Colorless Energy card provide 1 or 2 colorless energy while Miraculous Wind is Active?  A. It would provide 2 colorless energy.  Double Colorless Energy (while a Special Energy card) normally provides 2 colorless Energy and this is NOT considered an additional effect of that card.  The top of the card shows 2 colorless energy symbols and that is what this card provides. (Mar 6, 2002 WotC Rules Team Update; Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)

· Q. If you attached a Miracle Energy to Light Dragonite while he is active would it provde a single colorless and would you still have to discard it at the end of your turn?  A. No, it would provide 2 colorless (as the top of the card shows 2 energy symbols, like DCE). Then you would have to discard it. The discarding is not an effect on the card, it is a requirement; Miraculous Wind does not prevent that from happening. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)

· Q. If I have a Dark Machoke active with Darkness Energies attached and I use Drag Off to bring a Light Dragonite up from my opponent's bench, the (D) energies do not add to the damage done, correct?  A. Correct. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. With the Light Dragonite's "Light Wave" attack, does that only prevent such effects as Sleep, Poison, Paralysis, etc., or does it also cover other effects of attacks such as Drawing cards, discarding energies, etc. and also, would it prevent bench damage in any way?  A. It works exactly as Suicune's Crystal Body does. This means that it prevents all effects DONE to Light Dragonite. So no status effects on it (like Smokescreen), no Special Conditions on it (like Poison) , you can't discad an energy or trainer attached to it (like Sneasel's Swipe), nor can you switch it using an attack effect like Dark Gengar's Pull In.  (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. When Light Dragonite is active, are the special energies in the discard pile considered as basic energy cards ?  A. No. Only those in play. (Jun 6, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q.  If Light Dragonite is Active and a Recycle Energy goes to the discard pile, does it come back?  A.  No it does not.  The text on Reccycle Energy is ignored while Light Dragonite's Miraculous Wind Power is active.  Even if the power is later shut off the Reccyel Energy still stays in the discard pile (its text is only activated at the time of it being discarded).
Light Flareon - Neo Destiny
· Q. If I use Light Flareon's "Warm Up" attack to attach a fire energy to Eevee Lv.14 (Discovery), can Eevee use its "Energy Evolution" pokemon power to search for a fire evolution of Eevee at that time (if the coinflip is heads, of course)?  A. That's not going to trigger Discovery Eevee's Pokemon Power because it's not your regular free energy attachment during your turn. (May 6, 2002 WotC Chat)
Light Golduck - Neo Destiny
· Q. Let's say my opponent has a WEEDLE with a double colorless energy. Would Light Golduck's Core Blast attack do 50 damage?  A. Yes it would. DCE is considered a Special Energy even though it isn't written on the card. (May 2, 2002 WotC Chat)
Light Ledian - Neo Destiny
· Q. Can you please explain Light Ledian's Flash Touch attack?  A. Sure. After you use Light Ledian's Flash Touch you must switch up a Pokemon from your Bench (if you have one). While that previously Benched Pokemon remians your Active Pokemon (doesn't evolve, devolve, get benched, or leave play) it cannot have a Special Condition put on it (Asleep, Confused, Paralyze, or Poisoned). That new Active Pokemon can still take damage or have other attack effects done to it. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)

· Q. So, the new active brought up by Light Ledian's Flash Touch is immune to Sleep! Trainer and TR Drowzee's Long Distance Hypnosis?  A. Yes, while it is still Active. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. If I use Light Ledian's Flash Touch and bring up Brock's Ninetales, will it be immune to sleep, poison, etc. regardless of what cards I attach to it?  A. Yes. (Apr 25, 2002 WotC Chat)
Light Piloswine - Neo Destiny
· Q. If my opponent's Dark Espeon has 7 damage counters and a Focus Band on it (with a Rocket's Hideout in play), and my Light Piloswine uses Knock Over for 30 damage, does the Focus Band check occur before or after the Stadium is discarded?  A. Focus band triggers as soon as the other Pokemon would be knocked out, so it checks after the damage from the Knock Over is done. So even if it is successful, once the Rocket's Hideout is removed from the rest of the attack the Dark Espeon is knocked out. (May 2, 2002 WotC Chat)
Lugia (LV 43) - Neo Revelation
· Q. For Neo: Revelation Lugia's "Aerowing" attack, if I understand its wording correctly, I can either choose to flip a coin with a 50/50 chance to do 80 damage, or I can choose not to flip and just do 40 damage regardless. Is this correct?  A. Yes, that's correct. (Oct 11, 2001 WotC Chat)
Magby - Neo Genesis 
· Q. If I use Sputter vs. Giovanni's Machamp, will Sputter's effect come before [Giovanni's Machamp's] Fortitude?  A. No, you apply the damage first (check to see if the pokemon is knocked out, and any effects of that), then you apply the effects of the attack, (paralyze, confuse, sputter). (Sep 13, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. If I use Magby's "Sputter" on Erika's Vileplume, will it be able to use its power or will it get shut off?  A. You do the damage from an attack first, if that triggers anything (in this case it does) you then do what is triggered, then you continue and do what the attack says besides damage. So the Sputter effect takes place AFTER Erika's Vileplume's Pollen Defense goes off. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
· If Magby uses Sputter then Suicune's Crystal Body pokemon power WOULD be shut off as it is NOT targeted against Suicune but is a global effect. (Mar 14, 2002 WotC Rules Team Update)
Magmar (LV 27) - Promo # 44
· Q. With the new promo Magmar, can you discard a Grass Energy that has been Energy Burned by Base Set Charizard in order to get an extra damage?  A. Yes. (Apr 25, 2002 WotC Chat)
Metapod (LV 23) - Neo Discovery
· Q. On Neo: Discovery Metapod's "Hatch", does the coin flip pertain to the entire attack, or only to the portion of it regarding removal of damage counters? In other words, if I get tails, do I still get earch my deck for an evolution of Metapod?  A. If you get tails you still get to search your deck and evolve Metapod. (Apr 25, 2002 WotC Chat)
Mew - Promo #8, #9 
· Q. If I use Mew's Devolution Beam on an opposing Typhosion with 90 damage and a Focus Band on it, does Focus Band trigger?  A. Yes, if the attack causes the Pokemon to be KO'd during that player's turn (read: not poison) then the Focus Band will trigger. (Nov 29, 2001 WotC Chat)
Miracle Energy - Neo Destiny
· A Miracle Energy card WILL stay in play while a Light Dragonite and its Miraculous Wind Pokemon power is active.  If at the end of any turn the Miraculous Wind Pokemon power is NOT active then the Miraculous Energy is still discarded as normal. (Mar 14, 2002 WotC Rules Team Update)
· Q. Can a Miracle Energy count as say, 1 fire & 1 electric?  A. Yes it can. (Mar 21, 2002 WotC Chat)
Misty's Horsea (LV 16) - Gym Challenge 
· Q. Say my Misty's Horsea Lv. 16 (Gym:C) attacks with "Ink Spurt", and then the following turn I retreat it for Octillery and do "Octazooka". Does the opponent have to flip twice if they try to attack, or only once?  A. They would have to flip twice because those are two separate effects. (Jan 17, 2002 WotC Chat)
Misty's Wrath - Gym Heroes

· What happens if you play Misty's Wrath with less than 7 cards left in your deck?  A. Same thing that happens with a Professor Oak. You would draw all the cards, keep 2, and continue. (Sep 13, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. If you only have one card left in your deck, can you use Misty's Wrath? It says "choose 2 cards", but what if you don't have 2 cards in your deck?  A. You can still play it. You would only be able to keep the one. It does not stop the card from being played. (Sep 13, 2001 WotC Chat)
Muk - Fossil, Legendary Collection 
· Q. If Muk is active and is KO'ed by Tyranitar's Trample attack, would a benched Unown-D's Power protect that player's benched Pokémon, or would the power still be off until the end of the turn?  A. The defending Pokemon and benched Pokemon damage happens at the very same time. Unown-D is [still] 'shut off' when the damage occurs. (Jan 10, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. Does Muk prevent Come into Play Pokemon Powers [Ed.Note: like Dark Golbat's "Sneak Attack", or Typhlosion's "Fire Boost"]? Magby? Goop Gas?  A. It does not. (May 2, 2002 WotC Chat)
Mysterious Fossil - Fossil, Legendary Collection
· Q. Pokemon Breeder cannot be used on a Mysterious Fossil, since it is not a Basic Pokémon, correct?  A. It can. It counts as a basic Pokémon while in play. Omastar and Kabutops are Stage 2 Pokemon; you could use Breeder on Mysterious Fossil to skip to them. (May 16, 2002 WotC Chat)
Narrow Gym - Gym Heroes 
· Q. Say I have Rocket's Hideout and a full bench including a Dark Golbat with 50 damage on it. The opponent then plays Narrow Gym. Does the Dark Golbat get KO'd first, or can I scoop him into my hand first due to the Narrow Gym effect?  A. You could scoop the Golbat. It is the difference between being played which is first and in play which would be second. (Nov 1, 2001 WotC Chat)
Octillery - Neo Revelation
· Q. If I [Knock Out] a pokemon with Octazooka and flip a head, does that mean the pokemon the opponent brings in has to flip to do its move?  A. The effect from that attack goes onto that Defending Pokemon which is then Knocked out. You would NOT do the effect on the next one that comes up. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
Pichu (LV 5) - Neo Genesis 
· Q. Given the latest Suicune rulings, can Pichu now do 20 damage [to Suicune with its Crystal Body Pokemon Power]?  A. Yes you can. (Mar 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
Pidgeotto - Base Set, Legendary Collection
· Q. If your Pokémon gets heads on Focus Band, how would you calculate Damage done by a subsequent Mirror Move Attack? Total Damage by Opponent's Attack or amount of Damage counters placed?  A. When using Mirror Move the "Final Result of an attack" is what is done to a Pokemon BEFORE it is Knocked Out. If the Defending Pokemon has a Weakness or Resistance this is calculated BEFORE naming the final result of the attack. Focus Band takes place OUTSIDE of the normal timing sequence of attack resolution and has no effect on this definition of the Final result. It is a replacement effect that takes place before a Pokemon is Knocked out. If Pidgeotto has a Focus Band attached to it, the Final Result of an attack against it does NOT count anything that Focus Band may or may not do. Meaning if an attack against Pidgeotto does 100 damage and a Focus Band triggers successfully reducing Pidgeotto's remaining HP to 10, the Final result of the attack against this Pokemon is 100 damage, NOT reducing the Defending Pokemon to 10 hp. So if Pidgeotto take 50 damage from a Lightning Pokemon, this is doubled due to its Weakness and the Final Result is 100 damage, regardless of whether Focus Band saves Pidgeotto from being Knocked out or not. The Focus Band alters the final outcome of what happens to Pidgeotto it does NOT alter the Final result of the attack. If the attack also has a special condition, you would do that back as well (like poison). (Feb 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
Piloswine (LV 41) - Neo Revelation

· Q. If I use Piloswine's "High Speed Charge" attack, does benching it remove the effect? So if I could then somehow get it active again, I would be able to use High Speed Charge again, right?  A. Yes you could. Just like we answered yes to every other Pokemon that has an attack that says "You can't use this attack next turn." (Nov 1, 2001 WotC Chat)
Pokemon Breeder Fields - Neo Revelation
· Q. With the Pokemon Breeder Fields could you say something like "Flip one is for Larvitar" then flip, see what you get and then depending on what you get flip for the second Pokemon, say maybe Larvitar again if you missed the first flip, or do you have to say both when you play the card?  A. You have to choose both BEFORE you flip. (Oct 18, 2001 WotC Chat)

· Q. For Pokemon Breeder Fields, if I get 1 heads and 1 tails can I decide which of my 2 non-babies I want to search for an evolution from? Or do I have to say "first flip is for non-baby #1, second flip is for #2"?  A. The second answer is correct; you have to state which one you're flipping for when you make each flip. You have to go get an evolution form that matched that Pokemon. (Oct 18, 2001 WotC Chat)

· Q. If you flip 2 heads for Pokemon Breeder Fields, would you be able to retrieve two evolutions for the same Pokémon?  A. It must match the Pokemon you flipped for. (Oct 18, 2001 WotC Chat)

· Q. When using Pokemon Breeder Fields, can I pick two different Cyndaquils on my bench, and if both flips are heads search for one Quilava & one Typhlosion?  A. Yes, you can. (Oct 18, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. Pokémon Breeder Field should be played as if it said, "Show the cards to your opponent," right?  A. Yes. Anytime a card tells you to search for a specific type of card, you must prove this to your opponent after you go get the card. (Feb 7, 2002 WotC Chat)
Pokemon March - Neo Genesis 
· Q.  If I play Pokemon March and place a Basic Pokemon on my Bench can I evolve it or use Pokemon Breeder on it right away (since they came from my deck and not my hand)?  A.  No you can't.  A Pokemon normally must be in play at the start of your turn in order for you to be able to evolve it (though there are some attacks and Pokemon Powers that cause exceptions).
Raichu (LV 40) - Base Set 
· Q.  Does Agility prevent attacks or effects of attacks?  A.  Agility prevents effects of attacks, meaning that Swift or Feint attacks will not be reduced by Agility.
Rocket's Hitmonchan - Gym Heroes
· Q. OK, if you have a Rocket's Scyther Shadow Image, and then a Rocket's Hitmonchan Crisscounter's, and then Scyther uses Blinding Scythe, does Scyther have to flip 1 or 2 heads to make crosscounter successful.  A. Two, one to check to see if Crosscounter works, if it does, then you would flip to see if Shadow Image blocks the damage. (May 2, 2002 WotC Chat)
· Q. Does Crosscounter activate Focus Band?  Is this the same with Wobbuffet's Counter?  A. No it doesn't. To clarify: Focus Band will not be triggered by Crosscounter or Counter as these are not considered actual attacks. (Nov 29, 2001 WotC Chat, Q49; May 16, 2002 WotC Chat)
Rocket's Minefield Gym - Gym Challenge

· Q. I play Fossil Egg and a Rocket's Minefield Gym is in play.  If I flip heads and I put the Kabuto from the deck, I do not flip for Rocket's Minefield...but if I put it on the bench from my hand, I do?  A. That's correct.  Rocket's Minefield Gym will only trigger if the Pokemon you're playing comes from your hand, so if you search your deck for a Pokemon and put it into play, you don't flip for Rocket's Minefield Gym. (Aug 30, 2001 WotC Chat)
Rocket's Scyther - Gym Heroes 
· Q. If a Rocket's Scyther with 10 HP and a Focus Band had used Shadow Images, and the opponent flips heads for their attack, but the flip for Focus Band is also heads, does that make the Shadow Images affect disappear?  A. Yes, the Pokemon is taking damage but the Focus Band alters its final state.  The Shadow Image effect ends.  (Feb 14, 2002 WotC Chat)
Shuckle (LV 28) - Neo Revelation

· Q. Regarding Shuckle's Hard Shell Pokemon Power, "[if an] attack does 40 or less to Shuckle it does 10"; what if I have 3 Metal and they do 70 to me how would it work?  A. Effects from attached energy cards take place before relevent Pokemon powers, so assuming this ISN'T an attack from a grass Pokemon (as Shuckle is weak to Grass), the 70 damage would be reduced to 40 by the attached metal energies, then the Pokemon power would reduce it to 10. (Apr 25, 2002 WotC Chat)
Smeargle (LV 27) - Neo Discovery
· Q. Smeargle is on my bench. My opponent just did Riptide for 120 damage. I make Smeargle active & do how much damage? 120, (same as opponent's did) or 10 if I don't have water energy in my discard pile?  A. You copy the attack, not the damage or the final effects of that attack; thus, unless you have some water energy in your discard you are doing 10 damage. (Sep 13, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. Smeargle vs. Ditto: If Ditto KOs your previous active pokémon with one of its own attacks, and you bring Smeargle up, can it still Sketch the last attack it used or will it be helpless since Ditto's only attack would then be Sketch?  A. It would sketch the last attack. (May 16, 2002 WotC Chat)
Snorlax - Jungle 
· Q. Will that mean that you finally can poison Snorlax? [Ed.Note: This question in regards to the newly announced ruling that Poison now shuts off most Pokemon Powers]  A. Not unless you turn off his power first. (Jan 17, 2002 WotC Chat)
Sprout Tower - Neo Genesis 

· Q. A Clefable metronomes a Murkrow's Feint attack with Sprout Tower in play. Would Clefable do 20 damage (not considering Dark energy) or 0 damage since Feint Attack says ignore all effects of the Defending Pokemon considering Sprout Tower be an universal effect for all pokemon in play?  A. The damage would still be reduced; the effect is not on the defending pokemon. (; Aug 23, 2001 WotC Chat)
Stantler (LV 27) - Neo Revelation
· Stantler's Overhead Toss attack doesn't say how to determine which benched Pokémon of yours to do damage to. Can I assume the player using the attack decides?  A. Obviously you choose. (Jan 10, 2002 WotC Chat)
Sunkern (LV 14) - Neo Destiny

· On Sunkern's "Sunbathe" attack, does the coin flip pertain to the entire attack, or only to the portion of it regarding removal of damage counters? In other words, if I get tails, do I still get to search my deck for an evolution of Sunkern?  A. The flip only applies to removing counters and would not affect the searching portion. So you could get tails and still search. (Mar 21, 2002 WotC Chat)
Super Energy Removal - Base Set  
· Q. Could I play a Super Energy Removal, choose the Energy Card attached to my active pokemon with Legendary Body, and then not discard it since Legendary Body protects it from the effects of Trainer Cards?  A. No, because that is a cost of playing Super Energy Removal. (Apr 25, 2002 WotC Chat)
Togepi (LV 8) - Promo #30

· PROMO #30 - Can be earned during season 1 of the Pokemon League, year 2.

· Snivel references Togepi only.  So if it gets Benched or Evolved this effect ends.  It does NOT end if the Defending Pokemon is Benched or Evolved.

· Mini-Metronome cannot be used to copy Pokemon Powers. (It can only copy Attacks.)

· Unlike, Clefable's Metronome, when using Togepi's Mini-Metronome you must still pay any costs required to "use" the Attack: (i.e. Zapdos' Thunderbolt does not require discarding any energy cards or Haunter's Dream Eater does not require the defender to be asleep),

· Mini-Metronome DOES copy all effects as a "result" of the Attack (i.e. Zapdos' Thunderbolt will do 100 damage, Bulbasaur's Leech Seed will remove a damage from Clefairy, Chansey's Double-edge will do 80 damage to Clefairy, or Chansey's Scrunch still requires a coin flip to pass).

· Q: How does Togepi's Mini-Metronome attack work? A: Imagine that there's a copy of one of the Defending Pokémon's attacks written where Mini-Metronome is written, so that Togepi is doing that other attack. The only differences are that Togepi pays (C)(C) instead of whatever the original cost was.

· Q: Suppose Togepi uses Mini-Metronome to copy Chansey's Double-edge attack (which does 80 damage and has the text "Chansey does 80 damage to itself"). Does that mean Togepi does 80 damage to Chansey plus Chansey does 80 damage to itself, for a total of 160 damage to Chansey? A: No, Togepi will do 80 damage to Chansey and Togepi will do 80 damage to itself. In general, if Pokémon A copies an attack from Pokémon B, any copies of Pokémon B's name in Pokémon B's attack should be replaced by Pokémon A's name. (Think of Pokémon A's name, when written on Pokémon A's card, as really being "this Pokémon.")

· Q. How does Mini-Metronoming attacks like Meditate, Water Gun, Hydro Pump work? Do you copy the base damage or do the effect too? A. Metronome copies the base damage; you would need additional Energy on Togepi to do additional damage with those copied attacks. (Jan 27 WotC Chat)

· Q. How much damage would Mini-Metronome do when the damage of the attack copied is dependent on the amount of Energy discarded? A. The Mini-Metronome attack copies the attack.  However on cards like Blastoise and any other card that has any added attack bonus for extra Energy or attached cards you have to follow those rules as normal. Example: if Togepi copied Hydro Pump he would do 40 points of damage unless he had extra Water Energy on him, the same holds true for discarding for extra effects. (Feb 24 WotC Chat)

· Q. When Togepi Mini-Metronomes Big Eggsplosion how much damage does it do... and what is needed? A. You would flip a coin for each Energy card attached to TOGEPI (not Exeggutor). For each heads that comes up it would do 20 damage. (Mar 2, 6-22-00 Q37 WotC Chat)

· Q. Your opponent has Sabrina's Alakazam active, and other Psychic Pokémon on the bench. The attacker has Togepi active. Can the attacker Mini-Metronome through Psylink to use the defender's benched Pokémon attacks, as Sabrina's Alakazam's power says Sabrina's Alakazam has a copy of all it's benched Pokémon's attacks? A. Yes, as long as Sabrina's Alakazam's Power is working. You can only Metronome attacks that Sabrina's Alakazam has. Since it has a copy of all Psychic attacks when Psylink is active, you can Mini-Metronome these. (May 10, 2001 WotC Chat)
· Q. If you Mini-Metronome Koga's Ditto's Giant Growth, does your Togepi become 80 HP and whenever they Mini-Metronome "Pound", it goes for 30 damage (until they are benched, evolved, etc.)? A. Yes, if you flip heads... (May 17, 2001 WotC Chat)
Togetic - Neo Genesis 

· Togetic's Super Metronome works similarly to Togepi (promo #30)'s Mini-Metronome attack.  
Wobbuffet - Neo Discovery
· Q. Would Wobbuffet's Counter if successful ignore an opposing Focus Band?  A. No it doesn't. To clarify: Focus Band will not be triggered by Crosscounter or Counter as these are not considered actual attacks. (May 16, 2002 WotC Chat)
